

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 3:33:49 PM
To: Brett Sago (US) [bsago@eastman.com]
Subject: RE: HON Presidential Exemption: Eastman Chemical Company - Longview, Texas Facility

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: Brett Sago (US) <bsago@eastman.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:51 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Tsirigotis, Peter <Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov>; Lassiter, Penny <Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov>; Lessard, Patrick <Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov>; Bouchard, Andrew <Bouchard.Andrew@epa.gov>
Subject: HON Presidential Exemption: Eastman Chemical Company - Longview, Texas Facility

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Presidential Exemption: New Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and Group I & II Polymers and Resins Industry (89 Fed. Reg. 42932) (HON): Eastman Chemical Company – Longview, Texas Facility

Please see the attached request for the above referenced Presidential Exemption. Eastman is ready and willing to provide an unredacted, confidential business information-containing version of this letter upon EPA's request. Thank you.

Brett Sago (he/him/his) | EASTMAN
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel, HSES Legal Services and
Global Product Stewardship & Regulatory Affairs
Office: 423-229-4827 | Cell: 423-677-3464
Email: bsago@eastman.com

Note: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.